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425, North George Mason Drive
Arlington 3, Virginia
* 6 August 1951 -

Col. Henry Dexter learned
333 W, Schoolhouse lane
Philadelphia M., Pennsylvan:la

Dear colenel Iearned

1 mde inquiry of the Headquarters Army Secnr:lty Agency as
to whether they could take you on for a couple of weeks of active’
duty but was told that even if you were in the Army Security
Agency Reserve they couldntt do it. One of my associates who is
a major in that branch and whose active duty services were much
needed for a special maneuvers job had a difficult time getting
the tour, even with ASA backing,. They told me it would be no use.
for you t.o t.ry at ASA. ‘ )

In my last letter I suggested that you write to G-2, the
Service in which you hold your commission and you may, of course,
" have already done 803 but if you haven't I repeat the suggestion,
addressing your letter to the Reserve Component.s Branch of G-2,

: IwishIcouldbeofnorehelptoywbutcanonlyreeomend
that you not spend any money on caning down here, The restrie-
tion of tours of active duty to officers who hold mobilization
assigmments applies pretty generally., I imagine that you have
exhausted the possibilities of an assignmient via the onc School

- to which you are now assigned, .

Your difficulties are a concamitant of the high gl‘ade you
hold and your current assigmment. With the limitations set up by
the funds and what the Budget Bureaun says can be done with them,
your situation is paralleled by t.hat. of a great many others in a
s:mﬂar predicament. _

Sincere]y,

WILLIAM F, FRIEDMAN

ﬂgprovéz:_j for Release by MNSA on DB:DS-QDM pursuant to E.0. ’13535
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TEMPLE UNIVERSITY
PHILADELPHIA 22, PA,

DEPARTMENT OF FOREIGN LANGUAGES ) 30 July 1951

Dear Celonel Friedman:

It was a disappointment to hear from you thgt the Security
Agency has probasbly no room, since Colonel DePass has suggested that
outfit as a possibility, As he explaing it, the Budget Bureau has
restricted tours of active duty to officers who hold G=2 mobilization
assignments--all filled in oy grade, This, it seems, does not apply
to the Security Agency,

I admit complete ignorance of what the Agency's activities
include, but I have done a variety of chores that I imagine might fit
in, and it would be interesting work, I an sure, if I could get in for
a couple of weeks or sc, sometime between 10 August and 15 September,
Besides, even if nothing more should develop, I need four more points to
complete a satisfactory year (anniversary date 19 October),

Anyway, I thought it worth a stamp, I could run down to see
whoever is concerned, any day after thi_.s week,

Yours cordially,

L ]
.

Henry Dexter Learned
333 W. Schoolhouse Lane
Philadelphia Wl
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42l North George Masom Drive,

Arlington 3, Virginia,
25 Juns 1951,

Dear Golohel Learned:

Ionr letter of 5 June 1951, after taniering around
because of three changes of address since 1945, has fma]l;r
reached me,

Before I can answer your question, it might be well
to know in what arm or service you holcl your present
comnission in the Army Resam

You mention our matus]l friend Karl Truesdell. Is he

- by any chance at Temple?. Or 1s he with some Army Reserve

Unit in Philadelphis? I thought he bad been retired several
years ago, :

Reciprocating your cordial greeting,
- Sincerely yours,

colonel Hemry Dexter Learned,

333 West Schoolhouse Lane,
Philadelphia Lk, Pennsylva.nia
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TEMPLE UNIVERSITY
PHILADELPHIA 22, PA,

DEPARTMENT OF FOREIGN LANGUAGES 5 June 1951

Desr Colonel Friedmsn:

As the years roll around another decasde, and war clouds roll in with
them, I wonder sgein whether the crypto outfit could use me, temporarily
(say a two-weeks active duty assignment for training, to brush up) or even
on an extended active duty basis, I am back in the Army, where I belonged
all the time, with the renk of colonel, and I can still slip by the medicos.
We are figuring on a heavy loes in enrollment next fall, eo that it would be
easy enough to get a leave of abgence, letting some instructor who has not
achieved tenure--snd gets s smaller selery~-keep a job while I am away,

I have s hunch you ere now brigaded with the old Navy section, as my
friend General Truesdell says "in some hideout near the Amcrican Univergity."
I had 8 lot of friends there, and, as slwaye, ran into many who hated my gute,
Or maybe they are ell out across the river st that other fem senm,

Quid plurs? You are busy, and I am too: if you think there would be
eny use in my running down to Washington to see anybody about it~-2nd whom?--
I should appreciate a note,

Very best regards to yourself and your most charming wife,

Yours cordially,

= A I

Eenry Dexter Leerned | r
333 %est Schoolhouse Lane i ?
Philadelphia Ul
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I recommend that you take this matter up with

Colonel Collins before answering Colonel Learned's
letter. -

At present the only vacancy for which he might
qualify is in MOS 9600 in AFSA-02. You are more
familiar with Colonel Learned's qualifications than
I and if his assignment to AFSA is contemplated it
should be on OOA's direction, Otherwise I concur
with your recommendation in paragraph 2 of your note.

~

L.H.W,
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It, Col, L. H, Wyman b Jul 51

ORGANIZATION AND LOCATION TELEPHONE

AFSA-15
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D D 1 FEB 50 9 5 Form 12, 10 Nov 47, whieh may be used. Foro twd -0
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TEMPLE UNIVERSITY
PHILADELPHIA 22,

DEPARTMENT OF MODERN LANGUAGES 2 July 1951

Dear Cdonel Friedman:

My present commiesion, dated 20 October
1949, is in the Military Intelligence Division,
USAR., 2nd T am assigned to the ORC School (es
"gtudent") at Hq.Bestern Pa, YilitarvDistrict,
Schuylkill Arsenal, Philadelphia 46, Our next
higher Hq., is, of course, 2 Army at Fort Meade,
This sssignment keeps we in an active status, and
does not demand & prohibitive expenditure of time,
but very little of the work offered has anything
to do with my previous active duty assignments, No
doubt progress has been mgde there, as elsewhere,
and I should like to brush up--and keep up to date,

I have summer school classes until 3 August,
then o bresk until 20 September; but I should not
mind extending thie indefinitely (taking leave of
sbsence here), I should need 8 couple of weeks
advance warning,

Yours cordially,
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421, North George Mason Drive,
Arlington 3, Virginia,
7 Jﬂl,' 1951.

Dear Colonel Iaérxied
In response to your letter of 2 July, I suggest that

' yon write to the Director of Intelligence, General Staff,
-U. S. m:w, Fashingt.on, and ask for a tour of: ‘active dnty

in G—2 I doubt whether we: (Anned Forces Secnrity- Ageney)

-wonldhaveazvthlngformmhnt@mi@t

llit.h best regards,’
Smeerely yours, . -

-

Colonel Henry Dexter Learned,
333 West. Schoolhouse lane, :
" . Philadelphia 4), Pennsylvania,:




